From: Albert Carson [ac@jlcit.com]

Sent: 12 July 2011 16:06

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: FW: Tree roots

Attention of: Alex or Tom ref my telephone call earlier, herewith a copy of my email
request. | would be most grateful if you could give this matter your urgent attention

Many thanks
Albert Carson

From: Albert Carson [mailto:ac@jlcit.com]
Sent: 07 July 2011 16:38

To: ppp@camden.gov.uk

Subject: Tree roots

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs

Following my telephone conversation with your office earlier to day, here are
details concerning a tree of which the roots are causing serious damage on my

land and property

My Contact Details

Name Albert Carson

Address 69 Springfield Road, London NW8 0QJ

Telephone office 020 7586 2474

Mobile 07790745610

Email { HYPERLINK "mailto:ac@jlcit.com" }

The property 45 Goldhurst Terrace, London NW6 3HB (owned by me)
The tree Sited in the front garden

| request permission to have the tree either felled or pruned up to 50%
(providing the latter will prevent future root growth)

The roots of the tree have lifted all the paving slabs which are now laying
unevenly and causing rain down pour to flow into the walls at the side of my
house, resulting in penetration of water, dampness and damage to the fabric of
the walls. There are signs of possible subsidence occurring and the roots
spreading towards the main drains. If immediate action is not taken to stop this
root growth | will be faced with much worse to come.

It would be very much appreciated if you would kindly arrange a site visit at the
earliest possible time. | can be contacted on either of the above telephone
numbers or by email to fix a time to meet

Yours sincerely
Albert Carson


mailto:ac@jlcit.com




